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Department of Emergency Services
Emergency Management Division

August 19, 2024

Chief Jeff Lariscy

City of Port Edgewater

P.O. Box 100

Edgewater, Florida, 32123-0100

Dear Chief Lariscy,

Thank you for sending Emergency Management the City of Edgewater’s Comprehensive
Emergency Management Plan.

Our office has concluded its review of the Comprehensive Emergency Management Plan

and have found it to be consistent with the Volusia County Comprehensive Emergency
Management Plan.

Most Respectfully,
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Clint S. Mecham
Director
Volusia County Emergency Management
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